

SUPREME COURT OF ARIZONA

In the Matter of) Arizona Supreme Court
) No. R-18-0036
RULES 4(e), 8(a) and 12(d),)
SUPERIOR COURT RULES OF)
CIVIL APPELLATE PROCEDURE)
)
) **FILED 09/13/2019**
)
)
_____)

**ORDER
AMENDING 8/27/19 ORDER**

On August 27, 2019, this Court entered an order purporting to adopt as modified, effective January 1, 2020, amendments to Rule 4(e), 8(a), and 12(d) of the Superior Court Rules of Appellate Procedure–Civil. Having found that the order erroneously references amendments to Rules 8(a) and 12(d),

IT IS ORDERED that this Court’s August 27, 2019 order is amended to provide that Rule 4(e) of the Superior Court Rules of Appellate Procedure–Civil, be amended as modified in accordance with the attachment hereto, effective January 1, 2020.

DATED this 13th day of September, 2019.

_____/s/_____
Robert Brutinel
Chief Justice

TO:
Rule 28 Distribution
Charles J Adornetto
Sarah Lemelman

SUPERIOR COURT RULES OF APPELLATE PROCEDURE—CIVIL

Rule 4. Time for Taking Appeal and Cross-Appeal

(a)-(d) [No changes.]

(e) Except in forcible and special detainer cases, when any of the following motions, if permitted by applicable justice court or municipal court rules, are timely filed ~~by any party~~, the time for appeal for all parties is extended, and the times set forth in this rule shall be computed from the entry of any of the following orders:

(1) Granting or denying a motion for judgment as a matter of law ~~notwithstanding the verdict pursuant to Ariz. Rules of Civil Proc. 50(b)~~;

(2) Granting or denying a motion to amend or make additional findings of fact ~~pursuant to Ariz. Rules of Civil Proc. 52(b)~~, whether or not granting the motion would alter the judgment;

(3) Granting or denying a motion to alter or amend the judgment ~~pursuant to Ariz. Rules of Civil Proc. 59(1)~~;

(4) Denying a motion for a new trial ~~pursuant to Ariz. Rules of Civil Proc. 59(a)~~.

If more than one of the foregoing motions is timely filed, the expiration of the time for appeal is to be computed from the entry of the order that disposes of the last remaining motion. When a motion to amend or make additional findings of fact is granted, the time does not start to run until the amendment or addition has been accomplished by court order. The same applies to the granting of a motion to alter or amend the judgment. For the purposes of this subdivision, entry of an order occurs when a signed written order is filed with the clerk of that court.

* Additions are in underline and deletions are in ~~strike-through~~.